

# FYI - New FOI Requesting all FHP related records " emails and other documents" provided to AG

---

**From:** "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 09 Feb 2018 13:34:41 -0500  
**Attachments:** 2018-007 Original Request\_Redacted.pdf (664.89 kB)

---

FYI

---

**From:** Moyer, Jenna (TBS)  
**Sent:** February-09-18 12:36 PM  
**To:** @TBS-L-Issues and Media  
**Cc:** Ledwell, Mary (TBS); Cheng, Janel (TBS)  
**Subject:** IMMR Notification of New Access Request TBS 2018-007 (Fair Hydro)

Hello IMMR Team,

I'm writing to notify you of a new contentious access request, TBS 2018-007, from the request category "media," for:

In October 2017, the Office of the Auditor General of Ontario published a report entitled The Fair Hydro Plan: Concerns about Fiscal Transparency, Accountability and Value for Money. In preparing the report, the Auditor General's office reviewed "emails and other documents" provided by a number of provincial departments, including the Treasury Board Secretariat. I request all documents provided by the Treasury Board Secretariat to the Auditor General's office in connection with that report.

A redacted copy of the original request is attached for your reference. The current due date for TBS for this request is March 12, 2018.

Please let me know if you have any questions,  
Jenna

**Jenna Moyer** | Senior Information Management and Privacy Advisor (A)  
Information Management, Access and Privacy Office  
Corporate Services Division | Treasury Board Secretariat  
Ferguson Block, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor, 77 Wellesley St. W,  
Toronto, ON, M7A 1N3  
Phone: 416-212-0620 | Email: [Jenna.Moyer@ontario.ca](mailto:Jenna.Moyer@ontario.ca)

**TBS**